Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2016 11:39 AM

To: ‘Joy Su'

Cc: Earl James; Biddle, Michael G.

Subject: RE: Schwabacher-Frey Site - Investigation Report
Joy,

Thanks. Good data and quick to digest.

I've several probably minor requests to hopefully move the case towards closure. To keep it simple these
items could be provided as a site investigation addendum, so the report can stand unaltered. Alternatively it
can be modified with the data, as they are a standard submittal to all reports. The details:

e The report states that the drilling permits and well completion reports are attached to Attachment 1 of
the report. Only the permits were attached, and they likely will help support the closure.

¢ | did not locate analytical for bore P5, and will need it to document the site fits the Low Threat Closure
Policy. |did a search and tabbed through pretty much all the lab sheets. Perhaps it was labeled as
something else?

| can send a formal letter requesting these items if needed, but this seemed to be the simplest and fastest at
this point.

Let me know how you'd like to proceed.

Thanks,

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Joy Su [mailto:jsu@ekiconsult.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2016 5:54 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Earl James; Biddle, Michael G.

Subject: RE: Schwabacher-Frey Site - Investigation Report

Mark,

No worries. See below for a download link. I've also attached an email that | sent you with the DTSC project manager
contact info for the 5679 Horton Street site to discuss if DTSC will be the lead agency for the Horton Street UST that was
assigned to the 5679 Horton Street address.

Please let me know if you have any questions.



Joy

Joy Su, P.E.

Erler &
Kalinowski,
Inc.

1870 Ogden Drive,

Burlingame, California 94010

P: 650.292.9100 | F: 650.552.9012
jsu@ekiconsult.com
www.ekiconsult.com

ShareFile Attachments
Title Size
Schwab-Frey_InvestReport 2015-10-05.pdf 15.6 MB

Download Attachments Joy Su uses ShareFile to share documents securely. Learn More.

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2016 5:03 PM

To: Joy Su <jsu@ekiconsult.com>

Subject: RE: Schwabacher-Frey Site - Investigation Report

Joy,
The end of last year was a difficult period of time and | am still discovering sites that got overlooked for various
reasons. This is one, and it is apparently apropos for the site.

Is it possible to get a copy of the document, or the document link, listed below?

Per our standard request (see attachment), both the work plan and the site investigation documents should be
submitted to both Geotracker and to the County ftp site (i.e. submitted to the state and to the county). ACDEH
requests that the ftp PDF be unsecured. We’ll secure it before it goes on the county website.

Let me know if you have any questions.

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

http://www.acqgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm




From: Joy Su [mailto:jsu@ekiconsult.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 5:29 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Cc: Michael Guina; Biddle, Michael G.; Earl James; KenSchmier@aol.com
Subject: Schwabacher-Frey Site - Investigation Report

Mark,

See below for the link to download the Investigation Report for the Schwabacher-Frey Site, which is being submitted
pursuant to your 3/6/15 meeting with the City of Emeryville as the Successor Agency to the Emeryville Redevelopment
Agency (“Successor Agency”), Ken Schmier, and EKI. This investigation was conducted as part of investigations
conducted in the vicinity of the Schwabacher-Frey Site on behalf of the Successor Agency.

Please let me know if you have any difficulties downloading the file.

https://ekiconsult.sharefile.com/d-s97e007ac2ac415d8

thanks,
Joy

Joy Su, P.E.

Erler &
Kalinowski,
Inc.

1870 Ogden Drive,

Burlingame, California 94010

P: 650.292.9100 | F: 650.552.9012
jsu@ekiconsult.com
www.ekiconsult.com




